
 

 

 

The following change(s) in the Request for Proposal Documents are effective immediately. 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents. 

 

The purpose of this Addendum is to clarify and answer for bidder’s question on tender 2022-RFT-026 

issued for bid on July 12, 2022. 

 

Question 1: 

SECTION 04 20 00 Masonry 
It states that Field Quality Control is to be carried out by a testing laboratory designated by the Engineer 
and paid by the General Contractor.  Please provide a list of testing that will be done on masonry.  
Alternatively, can a value be specified or an allowance be created? 
 

Response 1: 

Part 1.4 refers to testing of mortar mixes and cost to remain as part of lump sum. 
 

Question 2: 
SECTION 05 12 23 Structural Steel for Building 
Can 3.4 Field Quality Control be addressed through an allowance? 
 

Response 2: 

To remain as part of lump sum. 
 

Question 3: 
SECTION 05 31 00 Steel Decking 
Can 3.6 Field Quality Control be addressed through an allowance? 
 

Response 3: 

To remain as part of lump sum. 

 

Question 4: 

SECTION 11 40 00 
For item 3.8.2, please provide the specification for the isolation paint coating. 

 

Response 4: 

Refer to 11 90 00 2.17.3 and 2.18.4 for isolation coatings per Section 05 50 00 2.4 Isolation Coating 

 

Question 5: 
SECTION 11 90 00 
Items 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3 state for Concrete Foundation for Pre-Fabricated Building, we understand that the 
choice of foundation will be in accordance with manufacturer’s and engineer’s instructions and may not 
be concrete.  Please confirm. 
 

Response 5: 

Bidder’s should proceed by assuming concrete foundation option will be used for the prefabricated 

buildings. Alternate foundation options can be discussed following award based on manufacturer’s input. 

 

Question 6: 

FIELD QUALITY CONTROL 

Project: 
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Project Name:   2022-RFT-026 – Solid Waste WTS Construction 

Addendum No.:                                              4 

For the following items, the tender requests manufacturer visits.  Can the required visits be carried out by 
a certified installer at the time of calibration? 

• SECTION 26 05 00 COMMON WORK RESULTS FOR ELECTRICAL Field Quality Control. 

• SECTION 26 32 14 POWER GENERATION DIESEL Field Quality Control. 

• SECTION 28 16 00 INTRUSION DETECTION Field Quality Control. 
 

Response 6: 

• Visits by certified installer are acceptable. 

• Visits by certified installer are acceptable. 

• Visits by certified installer are acceptable. 

 

Question 7: 

SECTION 26 32 14 

• Item 2.8.1 enclosure estimated size 6 m L x 4 m W x 4 m H and 2.8.1.2.2 Enclosure sound 
pressure 55 dB…It is not possible to build a 55 dBA enclosure at 6 m L.  See attached drawings 
(Appendix A) of a similar job done in Nunavut and 75 dBA at 7 m walk in;  8.155 m a 55 dBA will 
need an additional 2.5 M on the L, so 10.6 m L.  Please confirm a 75 dBA enclosure  would be 
acceptable. 

• Items 2.7.2 and 2.9.1 - We propose a free-standing fuel day tank instead of sub base tank (see 
drawing below – Appendix A).  Please confirm if this is acceptable. 

• Item 3.3.6 - To avoid a load bank on site, we propose shop test only as per section 1.7.  Please 
confirm if this is acceptable. 

• Who will provide the fuel transfer pumps for the outside fuel tank? 

• There is no day tank shown inside the walk in.  Should this be included in the cost submission 
form? 

 

Response 7: 

• A 75 dBA enclosure would be acceptable.  

• Fuel system and Fuel tank shall be a sub-base tank as specified. 

• Shop test only is acceptable. 
• There is no requirement for connection to the outdoor fuel tank. The generator shall be supplied 

from the sub-base fuel tank. 

• The sub-base fuel tank shall have the fuel capacity to provide the specified run time at 100% 

load. There is no requirement for a day tank inside the generator enclosure. 

 

Question 8: 

ADDENDUM #02 ITEM 11 
An important clarification must be brought on the topping specification found on Section 03 30 00 – 2.1.6.  
It states “Topping: Sika® EmeriCrete® Topping or L&M TM Emerytop 400 TM or approved equivalent”.  
We ask again for a clarification knowing that: 

a. We do not propose an alternate we just need clarification on the engineer specifications. 
b. For both products we must follow the specification and the application rate recommended by 
the manufacturer. 
c. As the designer consider them equivalent we can say that they are not worth for the price. The 
Emerytop 400 is much more expensive. 
d. For Emericrete in no case it is possible to apply 25 mm of that surface hardener that is applied 
at a maximum rate of 5 to 7 kg/m2 which is far from 25 mm thickness. 
e. Knowing that it is imperative to clarify the requirements for application rate of Emericrete and 
the slab thickness that could be 525 mm for the Emericrete. 

 

Response 8: 

The product referred to in the specifications is Sika® EmeriCrete® Topping, the product described here 

sounds like the Sika® EmeriCrete® SH which is not applicable. 
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Question 9: 

 

For the project mentioned in the subject, we would like to know: 

 

Can we extend the date for the Substantial Performance to September 30, 2025? 

 

While respecting Completion date which is December 12, 2025. 

 

Response 9: 

 

The contractor will have 2 full shipping seasons (2023 and 2024). Hence, the substantial Performance 

shall remain the same.  

 

Question 10: 

 

Is there a masonry wall on highlighted sections 

REF        PLAN VIEW – WTS-S02 AND S04 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
Response 10: 

A curb is located between Fire Pump Room 102 and Fire Tank, WTS-S02 MCS/S10 is noted as 

similar.  Exterior wall at Fire Pump Room 102 is typical W1. 

 
 
 
Question 11: 

 
REF:DETAILS 17/A07 AND 30/A09 

A curb is shown on detail 30/A09 but not found on structural drawings, please advise. 

 

Response 11: 

WTS S-03 150x200 curb note in top right corner shows curb layout and dimensions for locating 

 

Question 12: 

 

 
REF        ADDENDUM NO.04 – Response 14 

Q45        Our question for the new breakdown was about the item listed below: 
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Please confirm they are to be included in item 21.4 Biomass Fuel Preparation and Boiler System in the 

Appendix B  and no detailed breakdown is required for those items. 

 

Response 12: 

We confirm these items are to be include in item 21.4. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment: ☒ Appendix A - 2559GDM Walk-in DS300 75dBA R1 
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